
NOTICE

OF

MEETING

CULTURE AND COMMUNITIES 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL

will meet on

THURSDAY, 11TH AUGUST, 2016

At 6.30 pm

in the

COUNCIL CHAMBER - TOWN HALL 

TO: MEMBERS OF THE CULTURE AND COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
PANEL

COUNCILLORS GERRY CLARK, JUDITH DIMENT, MARIUS GILMORE, JESSE GREY, 
ROSS MCWILLIAMS, SHAMSUL SHELIM AND SIMON WERNER

SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS
COUNCILLORS HASHIM BHATTI, MOHAMMED ILYAS, JOHN LENTON, MARION 
MILLS, CLAIRE STRETTON, JULIAN SHARPE, MALCOLM BEER AND LYNNE JONES

Karen Shepherd - Democratic Services Manager - Issued: Wednesday, 3 August 2016

Members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend Part I of this meeting. The agenda is available on the Council’s 
web site at www.rbwm.gov.uk or contact the Panel Administrator Shilpa Manek 01628 796310

Fire Alarm - In the event of the fire alarm sounding or other emergency, please leave the building quickly and calmly 
by the nearest exit.  Do not stop to collect personal belongings and do not use the lifts.  Congregate in the Town Hall 
Car Park, Park Street, Maidenhead (immediately adjacent to the Town Hall) and do not re-enter the building until told 
to do so by a member of staff.

Recording of Meetings – The Council allows the filming, recording and photography of public Council meetings. This 
may be undertaken by the Council itself, or any person attending the meeting. By entering the meeting room you are 
acknowledging that you may be audio or video recorded and that this recording will be available for public viewing on 
the RBWM website. If you have any questions regarding the council’s policy, please speak to the Democratic 
Services or Legal representative at the meeting.

Public Document Pack

http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/
http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/


AGENDA

PART I
ITEM SUBJECT PAGE 

NO

1.  ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN AND VICE CHAIRMAN

2.  WELCOME FROM THE NEW CHAIRMAN

3.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.
 

4.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any Declarations of Interest.
 

5 - 6

5.  MINUTES

To agree the minutes of the last meeting.
 

7 - 10

6.  UPDATE ON SPORTSABLE

To receive a report informing Members on Sportsable by Kerl Haslam.
 

7.  UPDATE ON OUR COMMUNITY ENTERPRISE

To receive an update from Michael Beaven on Our Community Enterprise.
 

8.  EDUCATION AND COMMUNITY WORK AT BRAYWICK NATURE 
CENTRE

To receive a presentation from Jason Mills.
 

9.  ENHANCED GP REFERRALS AND REHABILITATION PROGRAMME 
AT LEISURE CENTRES

To receive a presentation from Sarah Hill.
 

10.  INTEGRATED PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT REPORT Q1

Members to discuss the IPMR Q1.
 

To 
Follow

11.  WORK PROGRAMME

Clerk to update Members on the work programme.
 

11 - 12

12.  DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

Members to note the dates of future meetings.



Wednesday 19 October 2016
Tuesday 24 January 2017
Tuesday 21 March 2017
 





MEMBERS’ GUIDANCE NOTE 
 

DECLARING INTERESTS IN MEETINGS 
 
 

DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS (DPIs) 
 
 
DPIs include: 
 

 Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain. 

 Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit made in respect of any 
expenses occurred in carrying out member duties or election expenses. 

 Any contract under which goods and services are to be provided/works to be executed 
which has not been fully discharged. 

 Any beneficial interest in land within the area of the relevant authority. 

 Any license to occupy land in the area of the relevant authority for a month or longer. 

 Any tenancy where the landlord is the relevant authority, and the tenant is a body in 
which the relevant person has a beneficial interest. 

 Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where  
a) that body has a piece of business or land in the area of the relevant authority, 
and  
b) either (i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body or (ii) the total nominal 
value of the shares of any one class belonging to the relevant person exceeds one 
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class. 

 
PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS 
This is an interest which a reasonable fair minded and informed member of the public would 
reasonably believe is so significant that it harms or impairs your ability to judge the public 
interest. That is, your decision making is influenced by your interest that you are not able to 
impartially consider only relevant issues.   
 
DECLARING INTERESTS 
If you have not disclosed your interest in the register, you must make the declaration of 
interest at the beginning of the meeting, or as soon as you are aware that you have a DPI or  
Prejudicial Interest.  If you have already disclosed the interest in your Register of Interests 
you are still required to disclose this in the meeting if it relates to the matter being discussed.  
A member with a DPI or Prejudicial Interest may make representations at the start of the 
item but  must not take part in discussion or vote at a meeting. The term ‘discussion’ 
has been taken to mean a discussion by the members of the committee or other body 
determining the issue.  You should notify Democratic Services before the meeting of your 
intention to speak. In order to avoid any accusations of taking part in the discussion or vote, 
you must move to the public area, having made your representations.  
 
If you have any queries then you should obtain advice from the Legal or Democratic Services 
Officer before participating in the meeting. 
 
If the interest declared has not been entered on to your Register of Interests, you must notify 
the Monitoring Officer in writing within the next 28 days following the meeting.  
 
 
 

5

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



CULTURE AND COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL

TUESDAY, 17 MAY 2016

PRESENT: Councillors Samantha Rayner (Chairman), Clive Bullock (Vice-Chairman), 
Jesse Grey and Simon Werner

Also in attendance: Councillor Gerry Clark

Officers: Angela Gallacher, Margaret Kirby, Shilpa Manek, Russell O'Keefe and Mark 
Taylor

WELCOME 

The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting and reminded everyone that the meeting 
would be recorded.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Gilmore and Kevin Mist.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

No declaration of interest were received.

MINUTES 

The minutes of the last meeting held on 30 March 2016 were unanimously agreed.

CONCLUDING PRESENTATION ON THE FOR KING & COUNTRY PROJECT 

Margaret Kirby, Services Manager: Heritage and Arts, gave a presentation (attached) on the 
‘For King and I Project’.

The main points from the presentation included:

 Two dedicated staff members worked on this project and plenty of support from local 
groups.

 Great support from the Heritage Lottery Fund.
 The Windsor and Royal Borough Museum supported by the RBWM Web development 

team, Windsor, Local History Group, Berkshire Family History Society, Maidenhead 
Heritage Centre and the Rifles Museum.

 Fifty copies of a carpet book were printed.
 World War I history was learnt about.
 Volunteers were trained to do research and add data to the system.
 The roadshows were very successful, 80 families came along with objects that were 

over 100 years old.
 Ascot Racecourse was converted to a trench where a local choir sang and local 

schools hand created large poppies.
 A heritage officer attended schools to give informative presentations and encourage 

children to encourage parents to bring old things in.
 There were more than ten talks and walks and there were a number of exhibitions.
 Volunteers are still adding information on the database and the final site is in place 

now.
7

Agenda Item 5



 There were 28 volunteers and museum volunteers, 1800 hours of time was given by 
volunteers.

 The Heritage Lottery Fund received £93K.
 Thanks to Councillors Bateson and Quick as they were involved in the initial stages.
 The borough have future links with Heritage England and the Imperial War Museum 

have shown a great interest. The Maidenhead Advertiser have been interested too.
 There may be an opportunity to do a similar project for world war II.

The Chairman commented that it was an amazing project that had just grown. The project had 
had great success and a legacy too.

Councillor Stretton suggested that the brand be sent out to the end of the 100 years 
centenary.

Councillor Werner commented that it was a great project and asked if there had been any 
links to the twin town in France. Members agreed that this would be very interesting and was a 
great idea.

Mark Taylor suggested that community groups could still apply for grants and his team would 
be happy to advise if required. This could be suggested to Ward Community groups. Mark 
Taylor suggested that more needed to be done with the media.

REPORT ON PILOT AREAS OF SERVICE TRANSFER TO LIBRARIES FROM CSC 

Angela Gallacher, Service Manager: Libraries, gave a progress on the report on pilot areas of 
service transfer to libraries from customer service centre.

Angela Gallacher explained that the five main strands of the transfers were as follows:

 More council services such as advantage cards and bus passes being offered over 
seven days and from Maidenhead, Windsor and Ascot libraries rather than just the 
Town Hall and York House. One volunteer is helping with a couple of shifts a week and 
there were now two computers issuing advantage cards and bus passes instead of 
one. The staff morale is very high and one hour shifts work very well with the staff.

 Opportunities to pay council bills using chip and pin at Ascot Library.
 Face to face customer services to be delivered from Eton Wick.
 Residents’ phone calls to the council to be answered for an additional hour between 

6pm and 7pm, Monday to Friday.
 Residents’ emails to the council to be responded to and assessed over 7 days.

Other points highlighted included:

 When the customer services emails were taken on two weeks prior, there was a two 
week delay which was now on track. All staff had been trained. There was a lot of 
nerves but with training and excellent support from the customer services centre staff, 
all was now on track. This service was available on Saturday and Sunday too.

 As of 14 June 2016, all phone calls would be answered between 5.00 – 7.00pm, an 
extra hour had been added. Training for this would begin the following week. The 
library staff will be travelling between libraries to offer support.

 The face to face aspect in libraries was to begin in June. Available staff would be 
covering over the next three months, then from September 2016, a rota would be in 
place.

 The facility to pay council tax and general bills as Ascot library kiosks would be live 
before the end of the year.

Angela Gallacher advised Members of the primary risks, they were as follows:

8



 Technology – solution – keep in touch with IT.
 Staff capacity/training and workloads – solution – currently measuring, could add 

additional volunteers.
 Complaints from residents, not enough time spent with customers – solution – offer 

training courses.

Angela Gallacher explained that a staff feedback survey had been carried out amongst 42 
staff and 32 staff had responded.

Councillor Stretton commented that the issues with the advantage card had been ongoing at 
the same time but the team had managed it very well. It was now really working well.

Councillor Werner asked the officer about what was the balance between queues and helping 
people, how would this be managed? Which was more important?

This was answered by Councillor Stretton, this could be dealt with by dealing with most urgent 
queries first in the queue. Maybe considering a hour by hour operation.

Councillor Grey asked the following three questions:
1. How would customers give feedback?

Live feedback, all of the time and a quarterly snapshot survey carried out, generally 
rating of satisfactory was very high. End of pilot was December 2016. Customers and 
staff could give feedback at any time.

2. What was the cost of the pilot scheme?
There was no additional cost, it was all paid for from within the operational costs, 
directing staff resource to these activities rather than others.

3. Why was the advantage card offered for a longer term?
The advantage card is not a smart card and may not be the right card for the future. 
This is currently being investigated. In February 2016, a national survey was carried 
out and data was still being collated on what council services customers wanted. This 
should be published soon.

Councillor Werner raised concern that a future smart card may have costs associated with it, a 
charge for customers and this was not a great idea as customers were paying for the 
advantage card through their council tax.

Council Stretton advised that there were many new business models which do not carry extra 
charges.

The Chairman asked how the borough was advertising all these changes and was advised 
that through tweeting and ‘Around the Royal Borough’. There was a communication 
representative on the project group.

INTEGRATED PERFORMANCE MONITORING REPORT Q4 2015/16 

This paper was ‘to follow’ by email.

WORK PROGRAMME 

The Panel noted the work programme.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS 

The next meeting is on Thursday 11th August 2016.

9



The meeting, which began at 6.30 pm, finished at 7.30 pm

CHAIRMAN……………………………….

DATE………………………………..........

10



72

WORK PROGRAMME FOR LEISURE, CULTURE AND LIBRARIES
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL

11 August 2016
REPORT AUTHOR
Enhanced GP referrals and rehabilitation programme at 
leisure centres.

Kevin Mist Sarah Hill

Sportsable Kevin Mist (Kerl Haslam)
IPMR Q1 David Scott
Education and community work at Braywick Nature 
Centre.

Kevin Mist (Alistair Will, Jason Mills)

Our Community Enterprise Michael Beaven (Harjit Hunjan)
Work Programme Panel Clerk
TASK AND FINISH
None

19 October 2016
REPORT AUTHOR
Sir Nicolas Winton garden Kevin Mist   Jonathan Howe
Additional Library Mark Taylor
Update from the Twining Committee Kevin McGarry
Work Programme Panel clerk
TASK AND FINISH
None

ITEMS ON THE CABINET FORWARD PLAN BUT NOT YET PROGRAMMED FOR A SPECIFIC 
SCRUTINY PANEL MEETING
REPORT AUTHOR
Budget 2017-18 – Initial saving proposals
Delivering Differently in Operations & Customer Services – 
Detailed Proposals  DECEMBER 2016

ITEMS SUGGESTED BUT NOT YET PROGRAMMED
REPORT AUTHOR

11

Agenda Item 11



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	5 MINUTES
	11 WORK PROGRAMME

